IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M991020B

October 29, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO:  William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH ORGANIZATION OF AGREEMENT STATES (OAS)
AND CONFERENCE OF RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM DIRECTORS (CRCPD),
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1999, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by representatives of the OAS and CRCPD on issues related to regulation of byproduct materials by the NRC and Agreement
States.

The Commission commends the staff for its recent efforts to ensure effective communication with the Agreement States on policies and procedures for
handling allegations and investigations of wrongdoing, particularly when turning over an allegation to an Agreement State for investigation. The staff
should continue to work closely with the Agreement States on these matters to address areas of mutual concern and modify Management Directive 8.8
when indicated.
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